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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 2 mai 2023 12:27
Cc: etudiants-hec@unil.ch; Petrencu Veronica; Carolyn Magnani; Lisa Véronneau; Alexandra 

Bumbaru; Valérie Hadjeres; Mila Bozic
Subject: News this week | Take a break from your studies and meet 4 companies!

 

 

 

    

   

Jobs and Future Trends at Société 
Générale 
3 May I 17:15-18:45 
@NEF-122 
Do you have a finance background? 
Does a career with one of the largest 
European banks interest you? Discover 
the testimonies of 4 Société Générale 
representatives who will come on 

 

Eaton's FLDP Roadshow 
10 May I 17:15-18:00 
@NEF-232 
Want to kickstart your International 
Leadership career in Finance at Eaton 
and discover their Early Talent 
Leadership Development Program? 
Participate in this Roadshow to learn 
more about this intelligent power 



2

 

campus to meet you. After the event, 
you will have the opportunity to 
exchange during an Apéro. 
Register here until tonight ! 

 

 

management company dedicated to 
improving the quality of life and 
protecting the environment for people 
everywhere. Don't miss this 
opportunity to meet and network with 
2 Leaders and 2 LDP Graduates from 
HEC Lausanne. An Apéro will take place 
after the event. 
Book your place now 

  

 

 

Consulting 101 with 
BCG 
9 May I 17:15-18:15 
Online 
Have you ever wondered 
how to get started in the 
consulting industry ? 
During this live stream 
with BCG Switzerland, 
two consultants will 
cover topics such as 
communication skills, 
client relations, and 
project management to 
get a first insight into the 
work that they do. Learn 
what skills from your 
studies you can apply in 
this working 
environment and gain 
insight on foundational 
skills needed for a career 
in consulting. 
Register here 

 

 

 

 

Deutsche Bank: Case 
Study and Networking 
with the Investment 
Bank 
11 May I 17:00-19:00 
@NEF-125 
Have you ever wondered 
how to integrate your 
theoretical knowledge 
into your daily activities 
at work ? Join Deutsche 
Bank’s case study and 
get insights from 
experienced bankers 
from this leading 
international investment 
Bank and gain hands-on 
experience in evaluating 
global financing projects. 
The event will be 
followed by a networking 
Apéro and held in 
English.  
Register now ! 

 

 

 

 

Beyond curious. 
11 May I 16:30-19:30 
Zurich Office 
Have you ever wondered 
what life at BCG looks 
like, what kind of 
career opportunities they 
offer, and how they 
tackle inspiring 
challenges together? Join 
them for the “Beyond 
curious.” event and you 
will get to know thier 
BCG'ers in a fun and 
informal way. This 
insightful networking 
event is followed by an 
apéro on their rooftop 
terrace. 
Apply until May 7 
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Note, this is not an employment placement program 
 

 

 

DON'T MISS THIS OPPORTUNITY : 
A program for first-year MScF 
students 
Apply until 8 May! 
Introducing a unique support 
program  which offers you the 
opportunity to interact with 
experienced professionals and receive 
helpful advice for your professional 
future. Don't pass up this  chance to 
gain perspective, clarity and insights 
that will help you to achieve your 
goals! 
Start: Fall 2023 
Duration: about 1 year 
 Apply until 8 May by sending yourܜܛܚ
CV and Motivation Letter in English to 
valerie.hadjeres@unil.ch. 
Send application email ൴൵൶൷൸൹ 

  

 
 

    

     

 

 

Marketing intern 
100% 

  

 

 

 

Stagiaire marketing et 
communication 
100% 

  

 

 

  

 

Stagiaire Demand & 
Supply Planning 
80% 

   

 

 

 

 

  
 

    

 

HEC Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 
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UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

     

 


